

RE: Revised wording for Pension Asset Narrative

From: Ken Kandeepan <ken.kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <gadi.mayman@ofina.on.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Esmail, Selena (MOF)" <selena.esmail@ontario.ca>, "Zhang, Christina (OFA)" <christina.zhang@ofina.on.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Birks, Ryan (MOF)" <ryan.birks@ontario.ca>, "Jaikaran, Ronald (MOF)" <ronald.jaikaran@ontario.ca>, "Anderson, Alana (MOF)" <alana.anderson@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 01 Nov 2016 17:21:06 -0400

Nadine/Cindy

Pls note that given that the pension adjustment does not impact on the forecast deficit over the medium term outlook, I don't believe we require the phrase: "as well as the corresponding net debt and accumulated deficit amounts".

The impact on the accumulated deficit and net debt is limited to the \$10.7 B in the Public Accounts

Thanks

Ken k

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS) [mailto:Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 5:14 PM
To: Tim Schuurman (MOF) <Tim.Schuurman@ontario.ca>
Cc: Gadi Mayman <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca>; Ken Kandeepan <Ken.Kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>; Karen Hughes (MGS) <Karen.Hughes@ontario.ca>; Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>; Selena Esmail (MOF) <Selena.Esmail@ontario.ca>; Christina Zhang <Christina.Zhang@ofina.on.ca>; Patrick Laughton (MOF) <Patrick.Laughton@ontario.ca>; Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>; Birks, Ryan (MOF) <Ryan.Birks@ontario.ca>; Ronald Jaikaran (MOF) <Ronald.Jaikaran@ontario.ca>; Alana Anderson (MOF) <Alana.Anderson@ontario.ca>
Subject: Revised wording for Pension Asset Narrative

Tim,
Further to the discussion this morning, below is the revised text for Chapter 2B on Transparency and Accountability. This version has been reviewed by Cindy.
Nadine

Pensions reporting

In preparing the *Public Accounts for Ontario 2015-16*, the Province's professional accounting staff and the Auditor General's Office engaged in discussions about the appropriate interpretation of public sector accounting standards in relation to pension accounting. The Province's interpretation of the standards had been applied consistently since they were first implemented 15 years ago.

The government adopted the Auditor General's accounting interpretation for the treatment of net pension assets for 2015-16 through a time-limited regulatory amendment ('the pension adjustment').

The impact of the change resulted in an additional \$10.7 billion being added to the net debt and

accumulated deficit and an increase of \$1.5 billion to the annual deficit for 2015-16.

Consistent with the regulated accounting treatment adopted in the *Public Accounts of Ontario 2015-16*, the medium term Outlook also reflects a cautious approach to forecasting pension expense each year as well as the corresponding net debt and accumulated deficit amounts. [\[np1\]](#)

The government has established a Pension Asset Expert Advisory Panel to assess the interpretation of public sector accounting standards as related to Ontario's pension plans. The Panel will also provide advice on how to value pension assets reported on the Province's books, taking into account future decisions that might be made by the plans' sponsors. Specifically, the Panel will help to inform the amount of net pension assets which should be reflected on the Province's financial statements. A net pension asset arises when the government's total contributions to a plan, including interest earned thereon, are greater than the pension expense recognized since the start of the plan.

The Panel's recommendations will help inform the preparation of the Budget and the Province's future accounting treatment for net pension assets.

OFA to confirm if wording appropriate

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.